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From: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 6:19 PM
To: Shipan Barua
Subject: FW: Regarding HVCian Tower additional money for ELB purpose.
Sincerely,

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Road 90, Guls

2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Cell: 01755514711, p: 4880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f; +880 2 5881 5160 [e: habib@cross-world.co
| w: www.cross-world.com

please conzider the environment before printing this email

From: MD REZAUL KARIM [mailto:engr.rezaul@shaktibd.com)

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed

Cc: Harunor Rashid; Engr. Anjan Basu; Tanmoy Sarker; Azad Ali; Maruf Ahmed
Subject: Regarding HVCian Tower additional money for ELB purpose.

Dear Sir,

This is to inform all of you that, on 9 September 2019 we (Engr Tanmoy Sarkar, Azad Ali, Sarowar Hossen &
me) had a meeting with HVCian Tower owner Mr Sobuj Chowdhury sir at Banani at his office regarding
HVCian Tower ELB purpose. Finally, he agreed to pay 30000/- as an additional money to solve ELB issue.
Since we were in demand of 80000/- taka for ELB misc. fee and in our WO, only 45000/- taka was estimated
as misc. fee including govt. fee. He requested to pay the rest of fees to Cross World.

Morever, we also agreed with his proposal and continued the project with the permission of higher authorities. -

Thanks With Best Regards. (f/g S
\ ﬂ% \9

MD REZAUL KARIM | SHAKTI ENGINEERING LTD & CROSS WORLD POWER LTD. | Asst. Engineer, Project Sales | 17/
1A, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 23 3881 1858, 989 1442 | £ (880 2) 3881 3160 | mob: +88 01811 412 306, +88 61731
012 008 | mail: engr.rezaul@shaktibd.com | vcb: http://www.shaktibd.com / littp://www.cross-world.com

@% please consider the environment before printing this email.



oss World Power Limited

Ref : CWPL-SB/0030/19

Date : 23-Oct-2019

-To

HVCian Tower
House- 09, Road- 07, Block- C, Dhaka.

Site ID :House # 07, Road # 09,, Block # C, Dhaka Uddan, Mohammadpur
QUOTATION FOR SUPPLY OF ELB ADDITIONAL : 0

Dear Sir
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of installatior
& commissioning materials for your above mentioned genset.

SL ProductName ~  ~  Unit Quantity UnitPrice _ Total Price
1 Additional ELB license purpose expense. ~~~ Job  1.00  30,00000  30,000.00
Sub ]'otal : 30,000.00

Taka Grand Total :

: Thirty Thousand Only.

N.B :Above prices Including VAT & AIT and Cost of additional materials required during the commisebﬁiqg works
of the set to be borne by you. N

o

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving your valued work
order. Please retain the original and return the copy of this quotation duly sign by you.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully
Cross World Power Limited ; We hereby accept the above terms & Conditions
for  Eby570-19
DM Saroar Hosen | (Signature with Seal)
Manager, Sales & Marketing For and on behalf of
01755514773 HVCian Tower

H: NE(O) 06, R: 92, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212 | p: (880 2) 8811858, 8816528 | f: (880 2) 8816205 | e: info@cross-world.com
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